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MayorandCouncillors

To Public Hearing
Date:_<) 20
item #__2 ,

From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca] |

Sent: July 14, 2010 6:07 PM
To: MayorandCoungcillors

Re:_ évlrlau) B\

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #512)
Categories: UCRS CODE / FILE NUMBER: 12-8060-20-8615

Send a Submission Online (response #512)

Survey Information

Site: | City Website

Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL: | hitp://cms.city.richmond.be.ca/Page17923.aspx

 Submission Time/Date: | 2010-07-14 6:06:27 PM

Survey Response
Your Name: Eiizabeth Tan
Your Address: 7420 Moffatt Road #4 Richmond B.C.

Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number:

8615 (RZ 08-449233)

‘Comments;

My concern to this development is that the
"High density Townhouse units” wilt not really
affect any of the neighborhoods; in terms of
the process of constructing these units. |
believe that there were some instances when
they were trying to demolished the existing
house, we experienced "VIBRATIONS" in our
unit where we are living and if they are
planning to rézone it to high density
townhouses they need fo dig more than what
they have in their previous plan. In my
thinking "Low Rise Apartment" is more ideal in
this location because Moffatt Road is already
crowded; however, my main concern is during
the construction! Thus at this point, | neither
disapprove nor approve the proposed project.
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